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From: Ben Schiffer [bschiffer@wwcengineering.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 3:00 PM
To: Bjornsen, Alan
Subject: Re: Status of Tribal Contacts - eom

Alan-- 
Thanks for the update.  Will you be able to attend the Strata side-bar via telephone on 5/24? 
 
Ben 
 
On 5/17/2011 12:36 PM, Bjornsen, Alan wrote:  
Latest update on tribal contact. 
  
Thus far: 

10 have indicated they want to participate 
2 declined participation 
3 would like to participate, say it’s either too far or they lack the funds 
2 couldn’t be contacted, at all 
1 wants to wait and see how many tribes would participate 
6 are undecided or are awaiting decision by tribal council 

  
From: Ben Schiffer [mailto:bschiffer@wwcengineering.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 11:55 AM 
To: Bjornsen, Alan 
Cc: Moore, Johari; Hsueh, Kevin; Davis (FSME), Jennifer 
Subject: Re: Status of Tribal Contacts - eom 
  
Alan-- 
Would it be possible to get periodic updates to the table of interested tribes? It would really help Strata keep a 
handle on this aspect of the licensing.  Thanks. 
 
Ben 
 
On 5/2/2011 11:11 AM, Bjornsen, Alan wrote:  
  
  

Alan B. Bjornsen 

Environmental Project Manager 
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
11545 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, MD 20852 
(301) 415-1195 
alan.bjornsen@nrc.gov 
  
  
--  
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Benjamin J. Schiffer, PG 
WWC Engineering 
1849 Terra Ave. 
Sheridan, WY 82801 
Ph. (307) 672-0761 ext. 148 
fax (307) 674-4265 
 
--  
 
Benjamin J. Schiffer, PG 
WWC Engineering 
1849 Terra Ave. 
Sheridan, WY 82801 
Ph. (307) 672-0761 ext. 148 
fax (307) 674-4265 
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